
From: SHANKEY David [David.Shankey@dnrme.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 9 June 2017 10:22 AM
To: Corro EWS Minister and DG
CC: CUSSEN Catherine
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Stanwell - Direction under Section 257 of the Electricity Act 1994: Electricity
Bidding - 9 June 2017
Attachments: Stanwell correspondence Electricity Bidding 9 June 2017.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Garrett

For  information (and response if appropriate)
 

From: @stanwell.com] 
Sent: Friday, 9 June 2017 9:37 AM
To: 'jim.murphy@treasury.qld.gov.au'; SIMSHAUSER Paul
Cc: VELLA Kim; BARR Benn; 'rimu.nelson@treasury.qld.gov.au'; CUSSEN Catherine; jennifer.kindt@treasury.qld.gov.au;
gregory.tonks@treasury.qld.gov.au
Subject: Correspondence from Stanwell - Direction under Section 257 of the Electricity Act 1994: Electricity Bidding - 9 June
2017
 
Dear Jim and Paul
 
Please find attached a letter from Richard Van Breda for your attention, the original has been sent via post today.
 
Kind regards
 

Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer
Chairman and Directors

direc mobile
Lvl 13/42 Albert Street
GPO Box 800, Brisbane, QLD 4001
www.stanwell.com
 

This email is to be read subject to the email disclaimer located at http://www.stanwell.com/site- information/email-disclaimer/
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